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dear all:  regarding the access to project files.  as all know, most fs stations allow access to the project file.  the restrictions in utah and Idaho on the dixie and sawtooth forests are illegal.  here's what I think, for what it's worth.  I'm not giving legal advice, which is illegal, just my layman's opinion.





for nonprofits:  I think it is legal for the fs to require a foia be filed to review the Project File and to deny copies of documents.  If a foia is filed, they cannot deny access to review the project file or to request copies.





an attachment to this email in WORD format lists the rudimentary legal facts: nepa requires compiance with the foia, and the nfma requires compliance with nepa.





someone said they were denied access to review the project file even with a foia, that they were given an index from which they could request documents.  this is illegal.  the regulations clearly provide for review of documents, as well as getting copies. The dept. of ag. regulations at 7 CFR Subtitle A Sec. 1.5 Requests For Records, para (a) states: Any person who wishes to inspect or obtain copies of any record ..." this clearly provides for inspection of a Project File in the office of a District Ranger, Forest Supervisor's office on up the chain.  You will have to go through the process of filing a proper foia request on the Dixie and Sawthooth.  other forests will just let you inspect it without this legal hurdle.





The FS regulations at 36 CFR Ch. II at Sec. 200.6 also state at para. (a) that "In acordance with 5 U.S.C. 552(a) [foia] and 7 CFR 1.2 [dept. ag. regs] the fs shall make available for public inspection and copying all published or unpublished" etc.





So, my assessment is that the fs can require a foia to review records.  they cannot, if you have filed a proper foia, deny you access to actually inspect the actual Project File.





For non-profits, the regs allow for $25 free copying, and if you bring your own copying apparati, you can copy for free.  You may have to pay for review by the fs to delete documents they deem exempt from disclosure under the law.





I spoke with Bill Levere of the Sawtooth NF in Idaho, one named in a previous email to the appeal list as one who denies access to the project file.  he said he is allowing actual inspection IF a foia is filed.  He said this is due to pressure from ranchers who complain about conservationists being given free access to the Project File.





if the dixie NF is denying access to review the actual Project File, they are in my opinion in clear violation of the law. 





I spent 4 hours reviewing all the materials I have, and I am confident in this opinion.











58. One primary purpose of NEPA is to involve the public = throughout the agency decision-making process.  See Robertson v. Methow = Valley, 490 U.S. at 349.  Public scrutiny is essential to implementing = NEPA. 40 C.F.R. 1500.1(b).


59.Therefore, NEPA provides that: "Agencies shall: (a) make = diligent efforts to involve the public in preparing and implementing = their NEPA procedures." 40 C.F.R. $1506.6(a); "Make environmental impact = statements, the comments received, and any underlying documents = available to the public pursuant to the provisions of the Freedom of = Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552), without regard to the exclusion for = interagency memoranda where such memoranda transmit comments of Federal = agencies on the environmental impact of the proposed action.  Materials = to be made available to the public shall be provided to the public = without charge to the extent practicable, or at a fee which is not more = than the actual costs of reproducing copies required to be sent to other = Federal agencies, including the Council."  40 C.F.R. 1506(f); "


60. NFMA regulations also require the Forest Service to comply = with NEPA's requirements.  "Public involvement in the preparation of = draft and final environmental impact statements shall conform to the = requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act and associated = implementing regulations and Forest Service manual and Handbook guidance = . . . ."  36 CFR 219.6(b).


61. "Documents considered in the development of plans shall be = available at the office where the plans were developed."  36 C.F.R. =


219.6(j).


62. Because the Defendants' actions are in noncompliance with = mandatory requriements of NEPA and NFMA, they violate the Administrative = Procedures Act, U.S.C. 706 which forbids actions which are arbitrary, = capricious, or otherwise not in compliance with law.


63. FOIA requires the federal agency to fully provide the = requested information within 20 days from the time of the request.  5 = U.S.C. $552(a)(6).


64. The District Court may order the production of the agency = records that have been improperly withheld from Plaintiff.  5 U.S.C. = $552(a)(4)(F) and (G).


65. Failure of an agency to fully provide the public information = requested within the mandatory 20 day period violates FOIA and therefore = is arbitrary, capricious, an abuse of discretion and not in accordance = with law thus violating the APA. 5 U.S.C. 706(2).





